MessageFrom: Frank Peace

Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2004 4:44 PM

To: Towanda Bryant

Subject: FW: C-Sat Application, File #SES-LIC-20040329-00471

Per our conversation

Peace

From: Meche, Pat [mailto:pmeche@SolaComm.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2004 4:36 PM

To: Frank Peace

Cc: Speyrer, David

Subject: C-Sat Application, File #SES-LIC-20040329-00471

Mr. Peace,

As per our telephone conversation this date, I want to assure you that both Sola
Communications and our customer, EPEC Communications Corporation, are aware that
the C-Band Remote Stations recently filed for and granted under STA File # SES-
STA-20040331-00495 cannot transmit while the platform is being moved. The
application includes nine (9) locations, three (3) of which are offshore oil

platforms. These platforms are stationary and transmission will only take place
from the locations (specific latitude and longitude) that were coordinated by
Comsearch, Inc. The other six (6) are land locations along the Texas coast of

the Gulf of Mexico and, as such, are also fixed and will also only transmit from
the locations (specific latitude and longitude) that were coordinated by
Comsearch, Inc.

If I can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to get in touch.

Pat Meche

Engineering Manager

Sola Communications, L.L.C.

337-371-4368 (Phone)

337-371-4373 (Fax)

pmeche@solacomm.com



